AGENDAITEM No. - ¢

John Vickery

==

From: Adams Patrick <Patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 October 2016 11:14

Cc: Francis Andrew

Subject: Review of Polling Districts

Sent to all parish clerks by Blind carbon copy,
Dear Parish Clerks

You will be aware that South Cambridgeshire District Council and Cambridgeshire County Council have both
undergone reviews of their electoral arrangements. From May 2017 there will be new County Council divisions and
from May 2018 SCDC will have all out elections to new wards. You can find all of the reports on these two reviews
on the LGBCE website at www.lgbce.gov.uk.

Subsequent to these reviews, we are undertaking an interim review of some of our polling district arrangements. In
particular we are looking at the arrangements for Fen Ditton, Whittlesford, Childerley and Haslingfield. If you would
like to find out more about this review and how you can contribute to it, have a look on our website

here: https://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/polling-district-review.

You have until 24 November to feed into the review, so please make sure you have your say.

Email elections@scambs.gov.uk if you need any assistance.

Kind regards

The Elections Team

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
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INTERIM REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES 2016
FEN DITTON, WHITTLESFORD, CHILDERLEY AND HASLINGFIELD
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Every Council is required to divide its area into polling districts, and to designate polling places
for each of those districts. Polling districts are the “building blocks” of electoral areas (parishes,
wards, divisions and constituencies) and they form the basis on which the register of electors is

compiled.

A polling place is a geographical area set out for each polling district within which a polling
station needs to be located. In South Cambridgeshire, polling places are usually (but not
always) identified along the same boundaries as polling districts. This allows the Returning
Officer the flexibility to move to an alternative polling station within the polling place should there

be an urgent need.

A poliing station is the venue within which the process of voting takes place and it is usually

within the designated pelling place.

A full review of South Cambridgeshire’s polling districts was last undertaken in October 2013,
and the Council will be required to undertake another full review before the next Parliamentary
election in 2020. A schedule of existing polling districts, polling places and polling stations can

be viewed at Appendix 2.

Since the last polling district review was undertaken, the Local Government Boundary

Commission for England (LGBCE) have completed reviews of the electoral arrangements of

Cambridgeshire County Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council.

Scope of Review

As a result of these electoral reviews, it is necessary for the Council to consider the polling
district and polling place arrangements in the following villages now, before the next scheduled

review:

Fen Ditton
Whittlesford
Childerley

In addition to the villages above, it is also now necessary to look at the polling district
arrangements for the parish of Haslingfield. This is because of the ongoing residential

development taking place within the parish, at the Trumpington Meadows site on the fringe of

Cambridge City.

The Council is required to consult with its electors over changes to polling districts and polling
places. We are therefore inviting interested parties to comment on the proposed changes which

we have highlighted below.

As this is an interim review, we are not actively reviewing any of the other polling districts or
places in South Cambridgeshire. However, all electoral arrangements are kept under constant
review, so if you have any thoughts or concerns about other parts of the district you are
welcome to feed them back to us. Appendix 2 shows all of the current arrangements with




respect to polling districts and places, and also highlights the preferred polling station for each
polling district. Appendix 3 is a map of the district showing existing polling districts.

Please also note that polling stations are not a formal part of the review. However, the
Returning Officer is always interested in hearing from residents about how polling in South
Cambridgeshire can be improved. Please let us know if you have any thoughts on your local
polling station that you would like to share.

Review Timetable

Consultation on Proposed changes 24 Oct. 2016 — 24 Nov. 2016
Proposed changes taken to Civic Affairs Committee 9 December 2016
Recommendations to Council 26 January 2017

Republish register with revised polling districts 1 March 2017

Summary of Proposed Changes
A table of proposed changes can be seen at Appendix 1, but in full they are:

1. Fen Ditton polling district will be deleted and two new polling districts will be formed in its
place. This change must be made to accommodate the results of the LGBCE county
review. A map of the two new polling districts is appended.

2. Residents of Fen Ditton East will need a new polling station. For 2017 we propose that
affected residents will vote in Teversham as this is the nearest polling station in the
same County division.

3. The administrative polling district of Whittlesford South will be deleted as it is no longer
needed.

4. The polling place for Childerley will be defined more broadly to accommodate the
changes made by the LGBCE for the County and District Reviews.

5. A new polling district for Trumpington Meadows will be created to allow residents there
to vote in their own local polling station. The polling place will be defined as the polling
district of Trumpington Meadows. The arrangements will be kept under review as the
CGR for the area continues.

How to respond
If you would like to share your thoughts about the proposed changes with us, you can do so by

emailing elections@scambs.gov.uk. You should make the subject of your email POLLING
DISTRICT REVIEW.

You can also write to us at
Electoral Services
South Cambs District Council
Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne
Cambridge
CB23 6EA
Or you can contact us by telephone on 03450 455214.
Please make sure we have received your responses by 24 November 2016.
1. Changes at Fen Ditton

Reason for review



As part of the County Council electoral review, the LGBCE have split Fen Ditton into two wards,
which will be known as Fen Ditton West and Fen Ditton East. At the next parish elections in Fen
Ditton, parish councillors will be elected to represent these two wards.

At the County elections in 2017, the two parish wards will be split into two different County
electoral divisions. Fen Ditton West includes the bulk of the existing village and will be a part of
the new County Division of Waterbeach. Fen Ditton East currently only houses a small number
of residential properties, but will eventually also contain the new development known as “Wing”
it will form part of the new County Division of Fulbourn.

Recommendation

The Council must delete the existing polling district of Fen Ditton {(RA1) and create two new
polling districts of Fen Ditton West (RA1) and Fen Ditton East (RA2). Appendix 4 shows a map
identifying the new polling districts.

The residents of Fen Ditton West will continue to vote in the Fen Ditton Pavilion in the centre of
the village. Residents of Fen Ditton East will need to attend at a different polling station. This
polling station (for 2017 at least) could be the polling station in the Hope Community Church in
Teversham which is the nearest in the Division, or may be a new station situated within the new
parish ward. The elections team will be happy to listen to suggestions on this matter.

Please note that we are unable to change the future warding arrangements of the parish
council. These have been imposed by the LGBCE.

2. Changes at Whittlesford
Reason for review

Several years ago, the Counci! undertook a Community Governance Review which amended
the parish boundary between Duxford and Whittlesford. Subsequent to the CGR, the Council
did not seek to re-align the district and county council boundaries with the revised district
boundary. The result of this was the creation of an administrative polling district called
Whittlesford South (WH2). This was necessary as the residents in Whittlesford South had to
attend at different polling stations depending on the polls taking place.

As a result of both district and county boundaries being reviewed, the parish of Whittlesford will
now fall fully within a single ward and division, which means the administrative polling district of
Whittlesford South can be deleted.

Recommendation

The administrative polling district of Whittlesford South (WH2) should be deleted. All residents in
Whittlesford Parish will vote in all polls at the Whittlesford Memorial Hall.

3. Changes at Childerley
Reason for review

Childerley (NL2) is a very small polling district and parish which has historically not had its own
polling station. The residents of Childerley are used to visiting the polling station in Caldecote to
vote. Unfortunately, the County review has resulted in Childerley being detached from
Caldecote for County elections. This means that in future the residents of Childerley won't be
able to vote in Caldecote for County elections, but will continue to be able to do so for District
elections.




The number of residents in Childerley mean that it is not cost effective to site a polling station
there.

Recommendation

The polling place appointed for Childerley should be expanded fo read “the Parishes of
Boxworth, Childerley and Caldecote”. This will allow residents to visit different polling stations
depending on the election. The Returning Officer will write to residents to explain the situation.

4. Changes at Haslingfield / Trumpington Meadows
Reason for review

Development at the Trumpington Meadows site (on the South Cambridgeshire side) is sited
within the parish of Haslingfield. Currently the electors who are resident there have to visit the
Haslingfield polling station in order to cast their vote. This does not make it easy for the
residents there to vote.

A community governance review is underway at the moment to decide on the future governance
arrangements for the Trumpington Meadows area. This review will decide whether the area
should become its own parish, and if so, what boundaries should be put in place for the new
parish. This review is set to deliver its conclusions in January 2017. lrrespective of whether
Trumpington Meadows becomes its own parish or not, it needs to be adopted as a polling
district now, in order to allow electors to visit a polling station that is local to them.

Recommendation

A new polling district called Trumpington Meadows (PG2) should be created, which will adopt
the proposed parish boundary used for consultation at the second stage of the CGR.

This polling district will be renamed should the area become parished, and a future review will
amend polling district boundaries if these are affected by the CGR. This will be necessary if any
of the current parish of Haslingfield is transferred into Grantchester Parish which is one of the
proposals being consuited upon.

A map at Appendix 5 shows the proposed new polling district, which will be reviewed again if
necessary in light of the completed community governance review.

INAL, o

Alex Colyer
Electoral Registration Officer, Returning Officer and Interim Chief Executive

APPENDIX 1 — TABLE OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO POLLING DISTRICTS
APPENDIX 2 — EXISTING POLLING DISTRICTS, PLACES AND STATIONS

APPENDIX 3 — MAP OF SOUTH CAMBS SHOWING EXISTING POLLING DISTRICTS
APPENDIX 4 — MAP SHOWING PROPOSED FEN DITTON EAST AND FEN DITTON WEST
APPENDIX 5 — MAP OF TRUMPINGTON MEADOWS PROPOSED POLLING DISTRICT
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APPENDIX 4 — Map showing the proposed new polling districts of Fen Ditton East and

= S e
" e R [EE
S S g AT e




APPENDIX 5 — Map showing existing Haslingfield parish and proposed split to create a
new polling district for Trumpington Meadows
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